



**LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF QUEENSLAND**

**1<sup>ST</sup> SESSION OF THE 58<sup>TH</sup> PARLIAMENT**

# **NOTICE PAPER FOR THURSDAY, 20 FEBRUARY 2025**

**The House meets this day at 9.30am**

---

## **CONTENTS**

---

PROGRAM FOR THURSDAY SITTING.....	2
GOVERNMENT BUSINESS.....	3
ORDERS OF THE DAY.....	3
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES.....	4
GENERAL BUSINESS.....	4
ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES.....	4
PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES.....	5
PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS.....	6
QUESTIONS ON NOTICE.....	6

## PROGRAM FOR THURSDAY SITTING

---

The following is the program for Thursday sittings as contained in the Sessional Orders approved by the Legislative Assembly on 28 November 2024, effective 29 November 2024. The program is subject to change at any time by resolution of the House.

---

### **Thursday**

*9.30am – 10.15am—Preliminary Business\**

Prayers  
 Messages from the Governor  
 Matters concerning privilege  
 Speaker's Statements  
 Appointments  
 Petitions  
 Citizen's Right of Reply  
 Notification and tabling of papers by the Clerk  
 Ministerial Papers  
 Ministerial Notices of Motion  
 Ministerial Statements  
 Any other Government Business  
 Personal Explanations  
 Tabling of Reports  
 Notice of motion for disallowance of statutory instrument

*10.15am – 11.15am—*

Question Time

*11.15am – 1.00pm—*

Government Business

*1.00pm – 2.00pm—*

Lunch break

*2.00pm – 3.00pm—*

Private Members' Statements (Total time 60 minutes, 20 members x 3 minutes each)

*3.00pm – 4.00pm—*

Debate of Committee Reports (in accordance with Sessional Order 4) or if no reports to debate, Government Business

*4.00pm – 6.30pm—*

Government Business

*6.30pm – 7.30pm—*

Dinner break

*7.30pm – 9.00pm—*

Government Business

*9.00pm – 9.30pm—*

Adjournment Debate

*\*(If completed before 10.15am, Question Time will commence earlier and continue for 1 hour with starting times for all other items, except lunch and dinner breaks, in the Order of Business adjusting accordingly.)*

Proposed sitting days (indicative dates only, subject to change)—

November – 26, 27, 28

December – 10, 11, 12

February – 18, 19, 20

March – 11, 12, 13

April – 1, 2, 3, 29, 30

May – 1, 20, 21, 22

June – 10, 11, 12

June – 24, 25, 26, 27 (Budget sitting)

August – 26, 27, 28

September – 16, 17, 18

October – 14, 15, 16, 28, 29, 30

November – 18, 19, 20

December – 9, 10, 11

Estimates hearings:

July – 29, 30, 31

August – 1, 5, 6, 7

# GOVERNMENT BUSINESS

## ORDERS OF THE DAY

### 1. [REVENUE LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Treasurer, Minister for Energy and Minister for Home Ownership (Hon D Janetzki)  
Date introduced: [12 December 2024](#) (page 460)  
Committee report: Tabled [7 February 2025](#) (State Development, Infrastructure and Works Committee)  
Debated: [18 February 2025](#) (page 69)  
19 February 2025  
Status: Resumption of second reading debate.

### 2. [QUEENSLAND PRODUCTIVITY COMMISSION BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Treasurer, Minister for Energy and Minister for Home Ownership (Hon D Janetzki)  
Date introduced: [28 November 2024](#) (page 81)  
Committee report: Tabled [31 January 2025](#) (Governance, Energy and Finance Committee)  
Status: Second reading to be moved.

### 3. GOVERNOR'S OPENING SPEECH – ADDRESS-IN-REPLY

That the following address be presented to the Governor in reply to the speech delivered by Her Excellency in opening this, the First Session of the 58th Parliament of Queensland—

May it please Your Excellency—

We, the Members of the Legislative Assembly of Queensland, wish to assure Your Excellency of our continued respect for the Crown and loyalty to the system of government in this State and to tender our thanks for the speech with which you opened the First Session.

The various measures to which Your Excellency referred, and all other matters that may be brought before us, will receive our careful consideration and we shall strive to deal with them so that our endeavours may contribute to the advancement and prosperity of the people of this State.

Moved by: Member for Thuringowa (Ms N Marr)  
Date debated: [28 November 2024](#) (page 91)  
[10 December 2024](#) (page 244)  
[11 December 2024](#) (page 382)  
Status: Resumption of debate.

### 4. [APPROPRIATION \(PARLIAMENT\) \(SUPPLEMENTARY 2023-2024\) BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Treasurer, Minister for Energy and Minister for Home Ownership (Hon D Janetzki)  
Date introduced: [10 December 2024](#) (page 224)  
Committee report: Tabled [7 February 2025](#) (Governance, Energy and Finance Committee)  
Status: Second reading to be moved.

5. [APPROPRIATION \(SUPPLEMENTARY 2023-2024\) BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Treasurer, Minister for Energy and Minister for Home Ownership (Hon D Janetzki)  
Date introduced: [10 December 2024](#) (page 225)  
Committee report: Tabled [7 February 2025](#) (Governance, Energy and Finance Committee)  
Status: Second reading to be moved.

6. [HEALTH PRACTITIONER REGULATION NATIONAL LAW AND OTHER LEGISLATION AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Health and Ambulance Services (Hon T Nicholls)  
Date introduced: [12 December 2024](#) (page 461)  
Committee report: Tabled [7 February 2025](#) (Health, Environment and Innovation Committee)  
Status: Second reading to be moved.

**ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES**1. [QUEENSLAND ACADEMY OF SPORT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Minister for Sport and Racing and Minister for the Olympic and Paralympic Games (Hon T Mander)  
Date introduced: [18 February 2025](#) (page 39)  
Status: Referred to State Development, Infrastructure and Works Committee (to report by 19 August 2025, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

2. [TRUSTS BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Attorney-General and Minister for Justice and Minister for Integrity (Hon D Frecklington)  
Date introduced: [18 February 2025](#) (page 57)  
Status: Referred to Justice, Integrity and Community Safety Committee (to report by 7 March 2025, as agreed to by the House on 18 February 2025).

**GENERAL BUSINESS****ORDERS REFERRED TO PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES**1. [LOCKING IN COST OF LIVING SUPPORT \(50 CENT FARES FOREVER\) AMENDMENT BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Member for Murrumba (Mr S Miles)  
Date introduced: 19 February 2025  
Status: Referred to State Development, Infrastructure and Works Committee (to report by 20 August 2025, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

2. [CROCODILE CONTROL AND CONSERVATION BILL](#)

[\(Explanatory Notes\)](#)  
[\(Statement of Compatibility\)](#)

Introduced by: Member for Hill (Mr S Knuth)  
Date introduced: 19 February 2025  
Status: Referred to Health, Environment and Innovation Committee (to report by 20 August 2025, in accordance with Standing Order 136(1)).

## PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

---

Following are committees appointed by the 58<sup>th</sup> Parliament, their membership, current inquiries and referrals. For further information, go to <http://www.parliament.qld.gov.au/work-of-committees/committees>

---

### COMMITTEE OF THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY—

#### **Members—**

Speaker (or alternate) (Chair), Leader of the House (or alternate), Premier (or alternate), Deputy Premier (or alternate), Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Deputy Leader of the Opposition (or alternate), Manager of Opposition Business (or alternate), Cross-Bench Member Mr Shane Knuth (or alternate)

### EDUCATION, ARTS AND COMMUNITIES COMMITTEE—

#### **Members—**

Mr Nigel Hutton (Chair), Ms Wendy Bourne, Mr Nick Dametto, Miss Ariana Doolan, Mr Jon Krause, Ms Corrine McMillan

#### **Current Inquiries—**

- Inquiry into elder abuse in Queensland (referred 10 December 2024)

### ETHICS COMMITTEE—

#### **Members—**

Mr Ray Stevens (Chair), Mr Michael Crandon, Ms Jennifer Howard, Mr Jon Krause, Ms Leanne Linard, Mr Peter Russo

#### **Current Inquiries—**

- Matter of privilege referred by the Registrar on 28 November 2024 relating to the alleged failure to register an interest in the Register of Members' Interests by the member for Broadwater (referred 28 November 2024)

### GOVERNANCE, ENERGY AND FINANCE COMMITTEE—

#### **Members—**

Mr Michael Crandon (Chair), Ms Bisma Asif, Mr John Barounis, Mr Lance McCallum, Ms Kendall Morton, Mr Chris Whiting

#### **Current Inquiries—**

- Auditor-General Report 1: 2024-25 – 2024 status of Auditor-General's recommendations (referred 12 December 2024)
- Auditor-General Report 3: 2024-25 – Central agencies' coordination of the state budget (referred 12 December 2024)

### HEALTH, ENVIRONMENT AND INNOVATION COMMITTEE—

#### **Members—**

Mr Rob Molhoek (Chair), Ms Sandy Bolton, Ms Kerri-Anne Dooley, Mr Joe Kelly, Mr David Lee, Dr Barbara O'Shea

#### **Current Inquiries—**

- Auditor-General Report 2: 2024-25 – Delivering forensic medical examinations (follow-up audit) (referred 12 December 2024)
- Auditor-General Report 8: 2024-25 – Health 2024 (self-referred 22 January 2025)
- Auditor-General Report 12: 2022-23 – Growing Ecotourism in Queensland (self-referred 22 January 2025)
- Crocodile Control and Conservation Bill 2025 (referred 19 February 2025)

### JUSTICE, INTEGRITY AND COMMUNITY SAFETY COMMITTEE—

#### **Members—**

Mr Marty Hunt (Chair), Mr Michael Berkman, Mr Russell Field, Ms Natalie Marr, Mrs Melissa McMahon, Mr Peter Russo

#### **Current Inquiries—**

- Trusts Bill 2025 (referred 18 February 2025)

### LOCAL GOVERNMENT, SMALL BUSINESS AND CUSTOMER SERVICE COMMITTEE—

#### **Members—**

Mr James Lister (Chair), Mr Adam Baillie, Mr Mark Boothman, Mr Michael Healy, Mrs Margie Nightingale, Ms Joan Pease

#### **Current Inquiries—**

- Inquiry into volunteering in Queensland (referred 11 December 2024)

### PARLIAMENTARY CRIME AND CORRUPTION COMMITTEE—

#### **Members—**

Mr Mark Furner (Chair), Mr Glenn Butcher, Mr Marty Hunt, Mr Jim McDonald, Ms Jess Pugh, Mr Ray Stevens, Hon Amanda Stoker

**PRIMARY INDUSTRIES AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE—****Members—**

Mr Stephen Bennett (Chair), Mr Nigel Dalton, Mr Robbie Katter, Mr Glen Kelly, Mr James Martin, Mr Tom Smith

**STATE DEVELOPMENT, INFRASTRUCTURE AND WORKS COMMITTEE—****Members—**

Mr Jim McDonald (Chair), Ms Jonty Bush, Mr Terry James, Mr David Kempton, Mr Shane King, Mr Bart Mellish

**Current Inquiries—**

- Queensland Academy of Sport Bill 2025 (referred 18 February 2025)
- Locking in Cost of Living Support (50 Cent Fares Forever) Amendment Bill 2025 (referred 19 February 2025)

**PANEL OF TEMPORARY SPEAKERS**

Mr Furner, Mr Kempton, Mr Lister, Ms Marr, Mr Martin, Mr McDonald, Dr O'Shea, Mr Whiting

**QUESTIONS ON NOTICE**

The following questions were asked on Wednesday, 19 February 2025. In accordance with the Standing Orders, answers are required by email to [TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au](mailto:TableOffice@parliament.qld.gov.au) by Friday, 21 March 2025.

- 
- 42 **MR G BUTCHER** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims of motor vehicle theft between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 43 **MRS M NIGHTINGALE** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise how many juveniles were arrested (in table format, listed separately by offence) for (a) December 2023, (b) January 2024, (c) December 2024 and (d) January 2025?
- 44 **MS J BUSH** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the number of (a) education support officers, (b) staff development officers and (c) training coordinators currently employed within the Queensland Police Service (in table format, reported separately by role and location)?
- 45 **DR B O'SHEA** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister (a) confirm that the government will not be supporting the continuation of the successful Queensland Police Service Operation Victor Unison which includes Extreme High Visibility Police Patrols and (b) confirm the end date for Operation Victor Unison?
- 46 **MR M RYAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister provide, for the period January 2025 to date, (in table format, reported separately by date) (a) the date of any meetings of the Queensland Disaster Management Committee (QDMC), (b) the chairperson for each meeting of the QDMC, (c) the attendees for each meeting of the QDMC and (d) whether each attendee attended the meeting in person or by telephone?
- 47 **MS W BOURNE** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister (a) support the Queensland Police Union in supplying personalised tourniquets to all Queensland Officers and (b) if so, when?

- 48 **MRS C MULLEN** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the Queensland Disaster Management Training Framework—  
Will the Minister advise the Chairperson and Members of the Queensland Disaster Management Committee (QDMC) who have (a) completed the mandatory induction (reported separately by chairperson, member and the date the induction was completed) and (b) not yet completed the mandatory induction and when this induction is scheduled (reported separately by chairperson, member and the date training and/or induction is scheduled)?
- 49 **HON C DICK** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the Queensland Police Service's (QPS) nation-leading secondary engine immobiliser subsidy voucher scheme and the expanded statewide scheme which was due to commence in 2025—  
Will the Minister (a) provide the date(s) that the Minister received any briefings on the scheme and (b) whether the Minister has provided any direction to the QPS in respect of the scheme stage ending 31 December 2024 and/or the expanded statewide scheme commencing in 2025?
- 50 **MR S KING** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the Queensland Disaster Management Training Framework—  
Will the Minister advise the Chairperson and Members of the State Disaster Management Group (SDMG) who have (a) completed the mandatory training/induction (reported separately by chairperson, member and the date the induction was completed) and (b) not yet completed the mandatory training/induction and when this induction is scheduled (reported separately by chairperson, member and the date training and/or induction is scheduled)?
- 51 **MR M FURNER** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims of assault(s) between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 52 **MS G GRACE** ASKED MINISTER FOR SPORT AND RACING AND MINISTER FOR THE OLYMPIC AND PARALYMPIC GAMES (HON T MANDER)—  
With reference to the Queensland Register of Appointees to Government Boards—  
Will the Minister advise (a) the status of the Brisbane 2032 Olympic and Paralympic Games Legacy Committee, (b) if all board members have been or will be reappointed and (c) why there has been no public mention of this body by the Minister or government, given the appointment end date of these Members finished on 31 December 2024?
- 53 **MS D FARMER** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims, of unlawful entry with intent offences between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 54 **MR M HEALY** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims of sexual assault(s) between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 55 **MS J HOWARD** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise how many people were held in watch-houses in Queensland (reported separately by watch-house, adult and child) for each day for (a) December 2023, (b) January 2024, (c) December 2024 and (d) January 2025?
- 56 **MR R KATTER** ASKED MINISTER FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT AND WATER AND MINISTER FOR FIRE, DISASTER RECOVERY AND VOLUNTEERS (HON A LEAHY)—  
With reference to the Government Owned Corporation (GOC) Sunwater, and its provision to supply water from the Lake Julius Dam to the Mount Isa Water Board—  
Will the Minister advise, for the last 10 years, how much of the profit posted annually by Sunwater is in relation to this asset?

- 57 **MR J KELLY** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims for other theft offences between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025, (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 58 **MR P RUSSO** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the Queensland Police Service's (QPS) nation-leading secondary engine immobiliser subsidy voucher scheme and the expanded statewide scheme which was due to commence in 2025—  
Will the Minister provide details for the statewide expansion of the subsidy scheme including commencement date?
- 59 **MS J PUGH** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the QPS Operation Whiskey Legion (OWL)—  
Will the Minister (a) confirm that the government will not be supporting the continuation of the OWL, (b) confirm the end date for the OWL and (c) provide deployment statistics including date deployed, personnel numbers deployed, arrests made, and files closed, for each deployment of the OWL (in table format, reported separately by date) for the last 12 months (including month to date)?
- 60 **MS L LINARD** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the Queensland Police Service engine immobiliser subsidy voucher program—  
Will the Minister advise (in table format, reported separately by region) (a) the number of vouchers issued and (b) the number of vouchers redeemed?
- 61 **MS L ENOCH** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims, of blackmail and extortion offences between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 62 **MR C WHITING** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims of kidnapping/abduction between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 63 **MS N BOYD** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister detail the ministerial attendees at the State Disaster Coordination Centre (reported separately by Minister and date) for January 2025?
- 64 **MR B MELLISH** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON B MICKELBERG)—  
With reference to transport legislation and the department's 'Engineering Policy 162 - Policy for the management of roadside advertising'—  
Will the Minister advise (a) the department's policy in relation to large billboard signage that is visible from a State Controlled Road or Motorway, (b) has the department received a referral from the City of Moreton Bay Council seeking the department's advice in relation to the large billboard signage constructed at 23 Johnson Street Caboolture and visible from the Bruce Highway (southbound), and if so, when and what was the advice, (c) has the department provided advice to anyone else in relation to that signage and if so, when and what was the advice and to whom, (d) has the department inspected that signage and if so, when and what was the department's advice about it and (e) if not, then will the department do so and provide advice back to the Minister which details the department's assessment, and any possible enforcement action?
- 65 **MS S FENTIMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the Queensland Police Service's (QPS) nation-leading secondary engine immobiliser subsidy scheme and the expanded statewide scheme which was due to commence in 2025—  
Will the Minister advise when the QPS review of the scheme stage ending 31 December 2024 will be completed and when it will be released publicly?



- 66 **MR J SULLIVAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR HOUSING AND PUBLIC WORKS AND MINISTER FOR YOUTH (HON S O'CONNOR)—  
Will the Minister advise the number of callouts for the Critical Response Team (in table format, separated by region and month) between October 2024 to January 2025?
- 67 **MS M SCANLON** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the LNP Government's commitment to establish a permanent police beat in Burleigh—  
Will the Minister advise (a) the funding amount allocated in the Mid-Year Fiscal and Economic Review, (b) the number of officer positions and operational hours that will be permanently allocated each week, (c) the police beat's public opening hours, (d) whether officers will be reallocated from other policing roles or from future growth positions funded by the previous government, (e) the date the police beat will be operational and (f) whether the Minister has issued a direction to the Queensland Police Service regarding the establishment of a new police beat in Burleigh and otherwise complied with relevant legislative processes?
- 68 **MS C MCMILLAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR YOUTH JUSTICE AND VICTIM SUPPORT AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON L GERBER)—  
With reference to the Wacol Youth Remand Centre—  
Will the Minister provide the final construction cost for the facility and key milestone dates for practical completion and handover to Youth Justice?
- 69 **MR J MARTIN** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims of motor vehicle theft between 1 January 2024 and 25 October 2024 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 70 **MR T SMITH** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims, of homicide (murder) and all other homicide offences between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 71 **MS J PEASE** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister outline, for the period January 2025 to date (in table format, reported separately by date) (a) the date(s) that the State Disaster Coordination Centre (SDCC) was at 'lean forward' and (b) the date(s) that the SDCC was at 'stand up'?
- 72 **MR M DE BRENNI** ASKED ATTORNEY-GENERAL AND MINISTER FOR JUSTICE AND MINISTER FOR INTEGRITY (HON D FRECKLINGTON)—  
Will the Attorney-General advise in respect of juvenile matters before the Queensland Courts, the number of individuals (in table format, reported separately) who were granted bail for (a) December 2023, (b) January 2023, (c) December 2024 and (d) January 2025?
- 73 **MR L MCCALLUM** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister advise the (a) rate and (b) total number of victims, of robbery offences between 1 November 2024 and 1 January 2025 (in table format, reported separately by rate, number, offence and Police District)?
- 74 **MR S MILES** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to QPS Taskforce Guardian—  
Will the Minister (a) confirm that the government will not be supporting its continuation, (b) confirm its end date and (c) provide deployment statistics including date deployed, personnel numbers deployed, arrests made, and files closed, for each deployment of Taskforce Guardian (in table format, reported separately by date) for the last 12 months (including month to date)?
- 75 **HON M BAILEY** ASKED MINISTER FOR YOUTH JUSTICE AND VICTIM SUPPORT AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON L GERBER)—  
Will the Minister advise the occupancy numbers of each of the youth detention centres in Queensland (in table format, reported separately by centre and day within each month) for (a) December 2023, (b) January 2024, (c) December 2024 and (d) January 2025?

- 76 **MRS M MCMAHON** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
With reference to the Premier meeting with Dr Andrew Johnson from the Bureau of Meteorology (the Bureau) on 16 December 2024 for an ‘update on severe weather season’—  
Will the Minister advise the date(s) that the Minister received an ‘update on severe weather season’ from the Bureau?
- 77 **MR L POWER** ASKED MINISTER FOR POLICE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES (HON D PURDIE)—  
Will the Minister provide, for the period 1 January 2025 to date (in table format, reported separately by date) (a) the date(s) that the State Disaster Management Group (SDMG) was at ‘lean forward’, (b) the date(s) that the SDMG was at ‘stand up’, (c) the date(s) that the Queensland Disaster Management Committee (QDMC) was at ‘lean forward’ and (d) the date(s) that the QDMC was at ‘stand up’?
- 78 **MS S BOLTON** ASKED MINISTER FOR YOUTH JUSTICE AND VICTIM SUPPORT AND MINISTER FOR CORRECTIVE SERVICES (HON L GERBER)—  
Will the Minister advise if the ‘Adult Crime, Adult Time’ panel’s advice for government regarding the operation and effectiveness of the new legislation, will be made available to Parliament and the public as released?
- 79 **MR S KNUTH** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON T NICHOLLS)—  
With reference to Helipad services at Innisfail Hospital, and noting that while the previous Health Minister’s advised in May 2024 that an independent assessment report had been completed, it appears the assessment is still being considered—  
Will the Minister advise if the Minister will immediately release the findings of the assessment and authorise the resumption of Helipad services at Innisfail Hospital?
- 80 **MR N DAMETTO** ASKED MINISTER FOR HEALTH AND AMBULANCE SERVICES (HON T NICHOLLS)—  
With reference to the occupational violence experienced by staff and security officers at the Townsville University Hospital, and the debate around the provision of handcuffs to security staff—  
Will the Minister advise (a) what is being done to address the rising level of violent offences committed against staff and (b) will handcuffs and the associated training be provided to security officers in the near future?
- 81 **MR M BERKMAN** ASKED MINISTER FOR TRANSPORT AND MAIN ROADS (HON B MICKELBERG)—  
With reference to the AI auto-detection camera technology used to identify seatbelt infringements on Queensland roads—  
Will the Minister advise (a) what was the rate of false positives and false negatives in accuracy testing data of the automated system supplied to the government, and what proportion of fines issued using the technology are contested, and contested successfully, and do these figures conform, (b) what is this government’s policy and justification for imposing such a substantial fine for incorrectly wearing a seatbelt and (c) does the department have oversight or input into ‘business rules’ which are used by the officers within Queensland Revenue Office to adjudicate whether an offence has occurred, and if so, what are these rules?